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ARTESIA, QFFICE

October 10, 1980

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
District II

P.0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Bill Gressett

Re: J.E.B. Stuart "13" Comm #1
Unit J Sec. 13, T-19-2, R-27-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

After communicating with your office during your illness, we are
enclosing an amended C-104 to request adjustment of the allowable for the
captioned well.

At the time we filed our completion forms, we had not run the required
4 point test to establish an accurate potential for the well. The test,
indicated on the C-104 included in the completion packet, represented only
a flow test prior to completion. Later, we ran the in line &4 Point Test,
cleared by your office. The enclosed C-104 depicts the result of said &4
Point Test taken on 9-19-80.

We therefore request that adjustment in allowable be made to
correspond to the actual potential.

Sincerely yours,
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C. C. Parsons
District Operations Engineer
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